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November 5, 2007
RE: Temporary Confidentiality
Dear Examiner.

In reference to the application under FCC ID: S9G2XX2-XXX, and pursuant to sections
0.457 and 0.459 of CFR 47 and to avoid premature release of sensitive information prior
to marketing or release of the product to the public, the applicant requests the following
documents contained in this certification application be temporarily withheld from public
disclosure for an additional period of 45 days:

External Photos
Internal Photos
Test Setup Photos

Ruckus Wireless understands that the original temporary confidentiality expired and the
documents became visible on September 17, 2007 and the documents are still currently
available to the public. They state they have not yet marketed the product and wish to
reinstate the temporary confidentiality.

Regards,
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David Guidotti
Senior Documentation Specialist
Elliott Laboratories, Inc.



